6:00 PM

VI.

VII.

VIIL.

XI.

Yoncalla School District
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
REGULAR MEETING
September 15, 2022
292 5t Street
Yoncalla School Board Meeting Room
Yoncalla, OR 97499

School Board meeting is also be available on Facebook Live.

https://www.facebook.com/yhseagles/

CALL TO ORDER

AWARDS, RECOGNITION AND CORRESPONDANCE. Student of the Month
Awards to Jessie Ruiz Weight, Charlee Loftis, Colton Vincelet, Damian Wilson,
Karlie McCoy, The Principal Award, Zayden Roysten,

PUBLIC FORUM

The public is invited to invited to attend board meetings, and will be given a
limited time of 3 (three) minutes per person to voice any opinions or problems,
except that public or board criticism of personal of the district will heard only in
executive session. Such items should be brought to the attention of the at
superintendent at least 5 (five) business days prior to the board meeting.

ADJUSTMENTS TO THE AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA
A. Minutes of the August 18, 2022 Board Meeting
B. Accounts Payable/Funding Update
C. Hiring Jason Ellis as High School Girls Basketball Coach

INFORMATION ITEMS
A. Board Policies

e (B IGBB
e EFA IGBBA
e GBEA IGDJ

e GCDA/GDDAAR IK

e |GBAF IKF

e |GBAFAR JGAB

REPORTS
A. High School Principal Report
B. Elementary Principal Report
C. Dean of Students Report
D. Financial Report
E. Superintendent Report

PRESENTATION
A. Student Success Act

ACTION ITEMS
ANNOUNCEMENTS
OTHER BUSINESS
ADJOURN



Yoncalla School District
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
August 18, 2022
292 5th Street
Yoncalla School Board Meeting Room
Yoncalla, OR 97499

Meetings are now open to the public. They will also be available on Facebook Live.

6:00 PM

VI.

https://www.facebook.com/yhseagles/

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT ADMINISTRATION PRESENT
Cathey Grimes, Board Chair Brian Bérry Erin Helgren
David Anderson, Vice Chair- Daniélle Littlefield Kelly Cook
Della Orcutt Laurie Simleness Cody Reed
Fawn Sybrant o v :

CALL'TO ORDER. Chair Anderson calied the meetlng to order the Pledge of Allegiance
was recited.

&

PUBLIC FORUM

The public was invited tof share any comments they may have with the board via email.
Emails should be received! by 4: 80:PM on August 27, 2022, and sent to:

laurie. smleness@yoncalla\kﬁ.z Or. us No commehts Were received.

ADJUSTMENTS TO THE AGENDA \ ‘
Consent Agedda ItemH, Hiring ofMenet Shefﬁeld as M|dd1e\§chool Girls Volleyball Coach.
Director Gfimes madea motlon to approve the con’sent agenda asadjusted, Director Orcutt
seconded, pass unammousiy d

CONSENT AGEN@A , A
~ Al Minutes of School Board meetmg Juiy 14, 2022

B. Accounts Payable/Fundmg Update
C. HiringofKelli Sicevens for Head Cook
. D. Hiring At{stm Bucherbas Assistant Cook
E\ Hiring of Toni Pantoya as Assistant Cook
F lemg of LillyBell as Preschool Instructional Assistant
G.' Hirmg of Ledsa Carter as Special Education Instructional Assistant
H. Hn‘{nﬁof Monet Sheffield as Middle School Girls Volleyball Coach

\

Chair Anderson declared a potential conflict of interest. Director Sybrant made a
motion to approve Director Grimes seconded, passed unanimously.

REPORTS

A. Superintendent Report-Superintendent Berry
B. Financial Report-Danielle Littlefield

ACTION IEMS
A. Consider for approval Board and Superintendent Working Agreement. Director
Grimes made a motion to approve, Director Orcutt seconded, passed unanimously.
B. Consider for approval Superintendent Goals. Director Orcutt made a motion to
approve, Director Grimes seconded, passed unanimously



VIIL.

VL.

Xl

BOARD INTERVIEW FOR VACANCY.
No candidates at this time.

ANNOUNCMENTS
A. Future Dates of Importance

e Board Meeting September 15, 2022, 6:00 PM

e OSBA Legislative Road Show, Oct. 25, 2022
OTHER BUSINESS

ADJOURN
Director Grimes made a motion to approve, Director Orcutt seconded, passed

unanimously. The meeting was adjourned at 6:47 PM




Yoncalla School District
Financial Overview
Actuals As of August 31, 2022

GENERAL FUND

2021-22 2022-2023 2022-2023 Over (Under)
Revenue Pre-Audit Actuals | Adopted Budget | YTD Actuals Encumbrances | Estimated Totals Budget
Local Revenue:
1111-Current Taxes $ 1,055,457 | $ 980,000 | $ - $ 980,000 | $ 980,000 | $ -
1112-Prior Years' Taxes $ 40,764 | $ 55,000 | $ 12,946 | $ 40,500 | $ 53,446 | $ (1,554)
1113-County Tax Sales $ 844 | § - $ - $ - $ - $ -
1510-Interest on Investments $ 11,720 | $ 15,000 | $ 5049 | $ 13,000 | $ 18,049 | $ 3,049
1740-Co-Curricular Fees $ 8,689 | $ 8,000 | $ - $ 8,000 | $ 8,000 | $ -
1990-Miscellaneous Income $ 88,084 | $ 65,000 | $ 25125 | $ 40,000 | $ 65,125 | $ 125
2101-County School Fund $ 2982 | $ 3,500 | $ - $ 3,500 | $ 3,500 | $ -
2102-General ESD Funds $ 39,022 | $ 40,000 | $ - $ 40,000 | $ 40,000 | $ -
2199- Other immediate resources $ 1,424 | $ 2,400 | $ 209 | $ 1,400 | $ 1,609 | $ (791)
State Revenue $ -
3101-School Support Fund $ 3,165,664 | $ 3,150,256 | $ 775,787 | $ 2,362,856 | $ 3,138,643 | $ (11,613)
3103-Common School Fund $ 26,383 | $ 26,240 | $ 14,102 | $ 13,740 | $ 27,842 | $ 1,602
3199-Other Restricted Grants $ 622 | $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Federal Revenue $ -
4801-Federal Forest Fees $ 26,545 | $ 10,000 | $ - $ 10,000 | $ 10,000 | $ -
5300- Sale Comp Fixed Assets $ - $ - $ - $ - 3 -
Total Revenue $ 4,468,200 | $ 4,355,396 | $ 833,219 | $ 3,512,996 | $ 4,346,215 | $ (9,181)
Total Expenditures (Below) $ 4,374,566 | $ 5,510,396 | $ 459835 | $ 4,879,738 | $ 5,339,573 | $ (170,823)
Revenue Over (Under) Expenditures | $ 93634 |$  (1,155,000) $ 373,384 | $ (1,366,742 $ (993,358)[ $ 161,642
Beginning Fund Balance $ 1,710,422 | $ 1,600,000 | $ - $ 1,600,000 | $ 1,600,000 | $§ (1,600,000)
Ending Fund Balance $ 1,804,056 | $ 445,000 | $ 373,384 | $ 233,258 | $ 606,642 | $§ (1,438,358)
Expenditures By Function
Instruction $ 2,054,421 | $ 2,325,658 | $ 186,272 | $ 2,315,000 | $ 2,501,272 | $ 175,614
Support Services $ 1,850,145 | $ 2,039,738 | $ 273,562 | $ 1,864,738 | $ 2,138,300 | $ 98,562
Enterprise & Community Service $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Transfers $ 470,000 | $ 700,000 | $ - $ 700,000 | $ 700,000 | $ -
Contingency $ - $ 445,000 | $ - 1% - $ - (445,000)
Totals by Function $ 4,374,566 | $ 5,510,396 | $ 459,835 | $ 4,879,738 | $ 5,339,573 | § (170,823)




(0000L'00ES)  00°008'FLLS (00°008°'68%) 00°00¥'605°LS (05718802%) L9°S9Z'¥6ES soueeg Buipuz
(00000°'00%¥8)  (00000'0Z0'LS)  (00°000'04€8)  (00°000'09E$)  (L9BFIFLES)  (SL'G8L'SPLS)  |seumipuadxz Apuop el0)

V8 ONIONI dOYdd¥NN 0004
00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 000% 0003 SIIONIDONILNOD 0009
00°0$ (00°000°0048) 0008 0008 000$ 00°0% SYIJSNVHL 0005
0008 00708 00°0% 0008 00°0% 0003 saojlag Aunwwe ¥ ssudiaiug 000€
(oo'000°0028)  (00°000°051S) (00000's218) (00000'S2L$)  (Z8191'6ZL8)  (BF00B'EVLS) S3DIAYIS LHOddNS 0002
(0oo'000'00z8)  (00°000°0L1S) (00'000's618) (00°000's81L$)  (B2288°v8L%)  (99°¥8E'LS) NOILONYLSNI 000}

uopoundg Aq saimipuadxg
00'006'662$ 00008'¥EL'LS  00°00Z'08Z$ 00'00¥'698°'LS  11'892°E6ZS Z8'05+'6ESS anuaaay Ajyiuoyy [e10 L
0008 000% 0008 00°000°009°'LS 0008 00°0% Tvg aNNd ONINNID3S 00¥S
0008 0008 00708 0008 0008 00°0% S13SSY Q3X14 dJWOD/ITVYS 00ES
0008 00°0% 0008 00°0% 0008 00°0% $334 1S3H04 Tvy3a3d 108y
0008 0008 0008 0008 0008 0008 QIV-NI-SLNVYO Q3LD181S3Y 66LE
0008 0008 0008 00°0% 0008 E6LOL'FLS ann4d TOOHOS NOWWOD £0LE
00°00¥'292$ 00'00+'292$ 00°00%'292$ 00°00%'29Z% 00'855'852S 00'6TZ LLSS 1¥0ddNS TWVH3INID - 4SS L0IE
0008 00°009% 0008 0008 L+'60Z$ 0008 S$308NOS3Y ILVITINWI ¥IHLO 6612
0008 00°00E'ELS 00708 0008 0008 0008 SANN4 aS3 TWy3NID 2012
00°0% 0008 0008 0008 0008 0008 aNNd TOOHIS ALNNOD L0LZ
00°005'2$ 00°000'€$ 00000048 00°0% g0'szL'ses 00°0$ SNO3INVTIZOSIN 0661
0008 000% 00°000'1$ 00°000°+$ 0008 0008 S334 YVINDIMUND-0D 0¥LL
00°000°L$ 00°000°}$ 00008°L$ 00°000°1% 7864628 6569028 SIN3WLSIANI NO LSHILNI 0LSL
0008 00°0$ 000$ 0008 0008 0008 SITVS XVL ALNNOD ELEL
00°000'¥$ 00°005'¥$ 00°000'S$ 00°000'S$ 78'568'9% 0€°050'98 SIXVL SHUVIA HOIYd 2L
00°000'0€$ 00°000'058$ 00°0% 00°0$ 0008 0008 SIXVL SHUYIA LNIHAND LLLL
03a AON 120 143s onv Alnr anuaasy
sjen1ay S|en1oy

TT0T ‘T€ 1SNONV :ySnouy] sjeniay

| @8ed

uopasfoid Mold ysed €2/2z Ad
00T pun4-puny [eJausn
10111SI 100YdS ejleduoi



L1'T¥9'906$

aosuejeg pung pu3g

(00'8ez'L658) (00 v¥F 06%) (00000'698)  (00°009°058)  (00'006°'ZLES)  00OFL'+TS

(82°2.5'6£0'GS) (00822'645'F8)  |(9L¥E8°65FS) (00'96£'G56'GS) (00'8ez'6£9%)  (00°000°G2€%)  (00°000'0SES) (0O'00O'0SE$)  (00°000'00¥%)  (00°000'SLES)
00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ (00°000°5¥¥$)

00'0% 000$ 00°08$ (00°000°5¥¥3) 00°0% 0008 0008 00°0% 000 00°0%
(00°000'004$) (00°000'0048) 00°0% (00°000°0048) 0008 0008 0008 0008 000% 00°0$

00°0% 00°0% 0008 00°0$ 00°0$ 0008 0008 00°0$ 0003 00°0%
(1£°00£'8€0°2S) (oo'gesvoL'Ls) |(1e29seLes) (00'882'6£0°23) (ooges'sezs) (0o0'000'sLi$)  (00000'0S5LS) (00°000°0S5L$)  (00°000'002%) (00°000'0SHS)
(s¥'2Lz'L0E'TS) (o0000°sLL'2S) |(SvzizosLs) (00°859'62E°2%) (00000'00%$)  (00°000°002$)  (00°000°0028) (00'000'002$) (00°000'002%) (00°00O'S9LS)
£6'¥LZ'9¥6'GS 00'966'ZHL'GS | £6'8LZ'EERS 00°96£'656'GS 00°005'2F$ 00'985'#32% 00°000°1828  00°00V'662%  00°00L'2Z8C$  OQOOvL'6EES
00°000°'009°L$ 00°000°009°+$ | 0003 00°000°009°L$ 00°0% 00°0% 0008 00°0% 00°0% 0003

00°0$ 000 0008 0003 0008 0008 0008 00°0% 000% 00°0$
00000048 00°000°0}$ 00'0% 00°000°0L$ 00°000°0+$ 0008 000$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 000$

00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00708 0008 00°0% 0008 00°0%
£6°L¥8'428 000vLELS €6°L0L'¥1S 00°0¥Z'92%$ 0008 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 000vL'ELS
00EV9'BEL'ES 00'958°C9ETS | 00°28L'SLL$ 00°952°051°€$ 00°0$ 00'959°'€92$ 0000¥'2928  0000¥'292$  0000¥'292$  00°00¥'T9C$
L7'609°LS 00°00%'1$ L7'602$ 00°00¥'28 0008 00°005% 0008 00°0% 00°00£$ 00°0%
00°000°0%$ 00°000'0¥% 0008 00°000°0¥$ 00°0% 00°00FELS 0008 00°00E'ELS 00°0$ 00°0%
00°00S'c$ 00°005'€$ 0008 00°00S'E$ 00°00S'€$ 0008 0008 0008 0003 00°0%

90°5Z1 ‘698 00°000'0¥$ 90'GZ1'523 00°000'69% 00°000°0+$ 00°0002$ 00°000°6% 000018 00°00%'€$ 00°0$
00°000'83$ 00°000'8$ 0003 00°000°8% 0003 00°000°}3 00°00¥% 00°009°Z$ 00°0% 00°000°Z$
L'670'8LS 00°000°€+$ b6v0°SS 00°000°G1$ 00°000'Z$ 00°000°2$ 00°00Z'}$ 00°000°1$ 00°000°t$ 00°000°L$
00°0$ 0003 0003 00°0% 0008 0008 0003 0008 00°0% 00°0%
TL9rP'ess 00°005°0¥$ TLove'TIS 00°000'55% 00°000°T$ 00°000°+$ 00°000°%$ 00°000'S$ 00°000's$ 00°000's$
00'000°086% 00°000°086% 0008 00°000'086% 00°000°GL% 00°000°1$ 00000'%$ 00°000°GL% 00°000'0L$ 00°000°6S$
753 + 0V + [PV QLA 183 LA [emay QLA IYNIDIYO 139an8  |3INNP AV HdV oV 934 NYT

J1VINILS]T

< 9ded

uonoafoid mojd yse)d €z/2¢ Ad
00T pung4-pund jeJauan
12141SI I00UdS ejleduoi




L -ebed 81'¥'1202 Wdyueoids  podey AY L¥pbibl T702/L1/60 :psiuld
%0000+ (00°8¥1°58¢%) 00°0% (00°8¥1's8$) 00°0$ 00°0% (00'8tL's8€$) 082 - TOOHOSTHd ISINOYd *ANN4
%0000k (00'8vh'ss) 00°0$ (oo'gvi'sy) 08 ..00°0% .. loosyi'es) ... BONVYIVE ANNH ONINNIDZE ....00°000°000°000°00¥5°0000°082
%00°00+ _ (00°000'08€$) . 00°0$ (00°000°08€8) 00°0% 0003 ..(oo0o0'08e$)  AINVHO JOOHOSIMA ISINOMA . 00°000°000°000'662€ 0000082
%00°00L  (00°000'571$) 00°0% (00°000's¥1$) 00°0$ 00°0% (00°000's¥1$) 252 - 86N - SS3DINS TOOHIS HOIH :aNN4
%0000} (00°000'57L$) ) "000's¥4$) 0008 0008 (00°000'5¥L$)  QIV-NIFSINYHO Q3LOMLSIY ¥IHLO. ~.00°000°000°000°66¢€°0000°2ST
%00°00, (00" 000 ‘8ve$) 00°0$ (00°000°8t€$) 00°0% 00°0% (00°000'8Y€$) 152 - LNNOOOV LNIWLSIANI LNIANLS :ANN4
%00°00} 00°0% .. (00"000'058) 0008 . 000% . (o0000'0s$) . JONVIVEONNIONINNIOAE 00°000°000°000°00¥S°0000°L52
%00000  (00°000'8628) 000§ (00000'962$) 00o$ .. ... 000 . (00'000'8628) . . YIS - SINVYD LOMHLSTY ¥IHLO 00°000°000°000'662€£°0000°L 52
%00°00L  (00°000°'G9$) 00°0% (00°000'69$) 00'0% 00'0$ (00°000'59$) L1Z - aNNd ADOTONHO3L :aNN4d
%00°00L  (000000°0$) 0008 . (00°000'0€$) 0008 _....000% ... {00'000'0€$) . IONHOZL-IONVIVE ONNH ONINNIDAS 00°000°000°000°00¥5°0000°}L L2
%00'00+ _ (00°000's€S) 0008 . (00000'sES). 00'0$ ...000% (00°000°s5€$) _ HI4SNVHL ANAHYEIINE ..00°000°000°000°00¢5°0000"L L2
%0000+ (00°000'S¥1$) 00'0$ (00°000's¥74$) 00°0% 000% (00°000's¥L$) 0L2 - AQOd LN3ANLS :aNn4d
%00'00+  (00°000°0¥$) 0008 (00°000'0¥$) 08 . 00°0% (00°000°0¥$) LNIAN.Ls-30NVIvE NN ONINNIDIE . 00°000°000°000°00+5°0000°0}C.
%00°00L _ (00°000°G0L$). . (00000'50L$) 000$ ... ..000% _...(00°000'50L$). _ONISIVHANN4 81T 00°000°000°000°0941°0000°0L2
%0.'86 (82'0€'502$) (82°£0€'502$) (22°969'2%) (82°920'2%) (00°000'802¢%) 60Z - IAYIASTY S¥3d NN
%0000+ (00°000°581$) (00000 mwé ) 00°0$ (00°000°581$) )
%8V 68 ) '000'22$) B
%2819 f
%¥8°66 (85'86079$) 00°0% (85°860'+99) (zv10L$) (1 99%) (00°002'v9$) 80T - IAYASTY LNFWAOTIWANN :aNNd
%0000k (00°000'79$) . 0008 . (00c00v9%)  000$ .....0008 (00°000'798) . YIdNINN-ZONVIVE NN ONINNIDAE 00'000°000"000°00¥S 0000'802
%6267  (85°86%) - _ (s5'889) (Zr1oL$) (7t 99%) (00°002$%) _SINIWSIANI NO LSTHILINI 00°000°000°000°0451°0000'802.
%6666 (5272¥6°5LL$) (G2°2¥6'S1L$) (gz°288%) (1¥2€9$) (00°000'922$) 202 - dd3d/diNl ©a19 :aNnd
%00'00} _ (00°000'5eL$) _(o0000'szi$)  00°0$ ...000¢ . (00oo0'sgr$) NI ©Q18-IONYIvE ANNH ONINNIDIE .......00°000°000°000°00¥5°0000°202
%00'00}+  (00000'059$) _(00'000'059$) . 000% . 000% . (000000'0S9%) ANNH TVHINIO WOYS d3ISNVHL ....007000°000°000°0025°0000°202
%826 (9L2v6$) (s2zv69) (gzs®) . (vies) (00°000°1$) SLNIWSIANI NO LSIHILINI. ..00°000°000°000°0451°0000°20¢
%YE'86 (B£€55'v58%) (68°£55'58$) (Lo'ory'rL$) 20°995'evL$ (00°000'698%) 102 - ¥3SS3 :aNN4d
%ye8s  (1ieze'oess) 000 (hezeroess)  (68'9.9'8%) yLSeg'eyLS (00000'svLY) o ANNIAIY ¥3SST ........00°000°000°000°}05¥'0000"} 02
%Se'g6  (820gg'gblg)  00°0$ . (szogzang)  (zresres) . (2r'69.'G8) (00°000'72L$) QIV-NIFSINVO G3LOINISTY ¥IHLO ~........00°000'000'000°662€°0000' 0T
%10'98 00'0% (L0°22)'221'S$) (e6'812'c€8%) (11'892'c62$) (00°96£'696°G$) 001 - ANNA TVHINID ANN4
%0000} ) ) ) "000°009° JONY’ INNID
%00°00} 0008 ..$334 1S3404 Tvd3a3d
oselels) A ’ 00°0$ 0 _.@NN4 TO0HOS NOWWOD 000'¢ ¢ 1£°000 )
(00'69r'v2828)  (00282'6228)  (00°955'89¢%)  (00°992°0SL'E$) . AONN4 1¥0ddNS TO0OHOS 00°000°000°000° LOLE 0000°00L
. (es061L'2s) _{1r602$) . (reozs) so oovme SFOHNOS FLVIAINHTINI ¥IHLO 00°000°000°000°6612°0000°00%
~ (00°000°0%%) 000 00°0$ . SONNH Q$3TYYINID )
(00°005°€$) ~00°0% 000 __aNN4TOOHOS ALNNOD __00°000°000°000°L0}2°0000" 00}
 (vevgecs)  (9o'sei'ses)  (90sel e ... SHOMNOSIVOOTOSIN_ 00'000°000°000°066} 0000°00)
__(00°000'8$) 000% _ {00000" w@ . $334 "YIN2RIHN0-00 00°000°000°000°0%.}°0000°00k
 (65°096'6%) (Lr'ero'sy) (z8'6.6'C8) (00’  SINIWLSIANI NO SONINYYI 00'000000°000°0151°0000°00}
4 ¢ . (ggesoers)  (zLoveni®)  (zeges'ss)  (00'000'S$) . SAXVL . SHVIAYON  00°000°000°000°7CL}} 000000}
0k (00°000'086$) 00°0$ (00°000°'086%)  00°0$ 0008 (00000'0868$)  SIXVLMVIAINTWNO ~...00°000°000°000°} ¢ 1 1700007004
png 9% aouejeg jobpng  9oueiqunoug soueleqg QLA ajeq o] abuey 19bpng 19 uonduosaq JagquinN junooay

9oUB|Eq 019Z Y)IM SJUN0IIY SAJJOBU| 9pNjoX] D
ysep asdejjo) Aq [ejoigng D £20¢-zzoe
#xxSONUIAIY-INOT 1HOdTYH AUVOS +s+

sbuey a1eq Aq |le}o@ souBIqUNOUT I8}l
ceoz/Ler8 ‘ejeg oL

aoUe(eq 019Z YJim SJUNOdDE Julld [[] ouelquinous aid apnfouj []
¢cQe/Lig =g wold

:1B3 ) [BOSI4

CC# IOMISIQ |00YDIS E[|BIUOA




3 :abed 81¥'1202 ydyueods  podey NY LZ:bLiLL 2202/L1/60 :patuLd
Hoday jo pug
%000 (9g°59¢€'816'L$) 9€°59€'816'1$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 0003 :[e10L puesn
%00°0 (9¢°69¢'816'1$) 9€°69¢'81L6'L$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% Q0L - NN4 IYH3INTD {aANN4

%00°00} _ 00°000'S¥$ 0008 00°000°sv¥$ 00°0$ _...000$ 00000'§¥YS Q3LVYNDISIANN 00°000"000°000°0000°000/"00}
%0000k 00°000°¢v¥$  000% . 00°000'svv$. 00°0% ..000$ . 00000Gr$. .Q31YNDISIANN I 00°000°000°000°0000°0009°00}
00°000°004$ 000$ ... .000000.8 000§ 000$ 00000008 Q=LYNDISIANN ~....00°000"000°000°0000°0005 00}
STZLL'S06% ¥¥'£00°198% 69°'G/1°99.°L$ 1£'295'6L2$ 28°192'62)$ 00'8£.'6€0'C8 aaLYNSISIANN 00°000°000°000°0000°0002 00}
"§20°280° '19€'280'1$ "S8E°6€1'TH 'TLT'981$ 6L . 00'859'52£'Z$ a3LvyN9Isad 00°000°000°000°0000°000}"00}
(92'v€8 (Loeva'ries)  (00°96£°596°S%) "0000°004

ebuey sjeq Aq [ileyeQ soueIquINoUT Js)i4 [A] ouejeq 01ez yum sjunoooe juud [ soueiqunous aud spnjou| [

soueleg

atAa

aleq o] sbuey

19bpng 19 uopduoseq
90UE[Eq 048Z YJIM SJUN0DY dAioeu] spnxg [[]

sep asdejo0 Aq jejoigns []

honE:z JUN02oY

€202-220C :ledA [edsid

2c0e/1e/8 ®jeg ol 2¢c0e/Lig  ereq wold

+»»xSNOILVIIdO¥ddV LAOdIH QUVOS xx«

CEH# ISIQ [00YDS BJ[BOUCA




4 :afed 8L'¥ 120 dyueolds  ‘podey WY LyvLibL ¢20g/LL/60  pelund
Hoday jo puz

%ELL6 (06'268'738'8$) 00'0% (06'268'v88'8%) (01" L2¥'198%) (S20€L'€918) (00'0ze'6YL'6%)

%8866 (1z'150'61%) 00°0% (1z'1L50'64%) (62'€2$) (so51%) (00°g20'61%) 004 - dIHSYYIOHOS :aNn4d

%0000}  (00°005'91$) 0008 (0000s'9t$) . 000$ 000$ ... (oooos'9l$) 4VIOHOS-3ONYIvE ANN4 ONINNIOIE 00°000°000°000°00¥S°0000°004

%0000+  (0000S2$) . 000$ (0000g'z$) . 000% ...000$  (0000S%C$) . SNOILYNOQ '3 SNOILNGIYINOD ......00°000°000°000'0¢6}"0000°00L

%gz99  (1zis$) . 000$ (1z'1s$) _(eL€2d) (sgsig)  (00sis) . SINIWSIANI NO LSIHFLNI 00°000°000°000°04S1°0000°00L

%68 76 (29 215'1128) 00°0$ (29215'112$) (8g728€"LLE) (8ez8e'L1$) (00°006'222$) 66¢ - IDIAYIS AOO4 aNN4d .

%0000+ (00°000'Gk$) 0008  (000000'G+$)  000% 0008 e HIJSNVHL ANNFYILINE ......00:000°000°000°0025"0000°662

%0000+  (00000'¢$)  ooo$ . (ooooos$) . 0008 000§ . (0000Q'S$) . S3ILCOWNOD VASN .00 ]

%.Gc6  (90'gseziig)  000$ . (9usszerly) . (webbls$)  (ve'biz'Z$)  (00°000'02l$)  @WIFH HONNTTOOHOS TLYN 00°000°000°000°505+°0000°662

%iv'se . (9562€'9/8) 0003 L leg6zeras8)  (pp0L9'€8) _{yros9'€s) (00°000'08%) GNIFY LSYAMYIYE TOOHOS TILYN ..00°000°000°000'¥05+°0000°662

%00°00+ _(00°006$) . 00°0$. . (o0006$) .000$ . ..00°08, _{00"0068$) . HOLYW HONN1 1HOddNS TOOHIS . .......00°000°000°000°20}£'0000°662

%00°00L _ (00°000°k$)  00°0% _(oc000'L$) 0008 00°0$ (00°000°1$) LSVHYIE - STTVS ATV 00°000°000°000°1191°0000°662

%0000k (00°000'L$) ..0008 (00°000°19) .00°0% 0008 (00°000°t$) ... HONNT-831VYS ATIva ~....00°000°000°000°0}91}°0000 662

%00°00+  (00°0¥5'92$) 00°0% (00°0vS'9T$) 00°0% 00°0$ (00°0¥5'92$) 862 - LNVYD NOILYONA3 NVIANI :aNN4d

%0000+  (00Ovs'9e$) 0008 . (000¥S'9Zs) . 00°0% _...00°0% (00°0v5'928) . ANVHEO NOILYONAI NVIANI ~..00°0007000°000°00€¥"0000°862

%0000+ (00°002'0¥$) 00°0% (00°002'0%$) 00°0% 00°0% (00°002'0v$) 262 - (V) 11 31LL :aNN4

%0000L  (00°00Z'¢i$) 0008 . (000002'GL$) . 000$ Lo00s . (0000L'6)8) _FONVYIvE NN ONINNIO38 00°000°000°000°00+5°0000°262

%00°00L  (00°005'72$) 000$ . f{oooos'ved) . 00°0% 00°0$ _(00°005'v2$) INN3AIE I FTLIL 00°000°000°000°065¥°0000°L62

%0000+  (00°9L0'68%) 00°0$ (00°910'68%) 00'0% 00°0$ (00°91L0'68%) 962 - v3dl :aNN4

%00°00L  (00940'688) 000% (00°9K0'68%) . 000% 0008 ...{00910'68%) ALVIS VIANAFY d3d R

%00°00L  (00°00S'+$) 00'0% (00°005'¥$) 00°0$ 00°0% (00°005'7$) 06¢ - LNVHO SNIMYad :aNnd

%00'00L _ (00°005'v$) 0008 _(00°008'78) 0008 00°0$. (00'00s'%$) . INVHO TYNOILYOOA Il SNIMH3d ..00°000°000°000°905+°0000°062

%00°00L  (00°000°2€$) 000% (00°000°z€$) 00°0$ 00°0% (00°000'2€%) 682 - VSYS/dvad :ANN4d

%0000+ (00000°2e$)  000$  (0000002€$) 000$. ..000$ _(00000°2€$) e BLYLS VIAAZY 34 00°000°000°000°065%°0000°682

%00°00L  (00°569'6L1$) (00°g69'611$) 00°0% (00'569'611%) 982 - (v) 1 I1LIL ‘aNnd

%00° )S69'6L1$) (0056961 1$) 00:0$ (00'569'611$) (W) 1 FUL-LS VIA G .....00°000°000°000°065%7"0000°982.

%E£6'86 (00'051'2€2%) (00°0512¢2$) (00"00s2%) 00°0$ (00°059'v€2$) 182 - SLO3rodd vI03dS :aNn4d

%00°00L  (00°059'€r$) 0% (00°059'c7$) 00'0$ 0008 o (000s9'er$)  IVIOALS-IONYIVE ANNH ONINNIDIG 00'000"000°000°00%5'0000° 182

%00°00}  (00°000°54$) 0008 ... f(o0000'ss$) . 000$ . 00o$  f(o0000'ss$) 00°000°000°000°01.5%°0000°,82

%ve'6  (000og'eri$)  o0o$  (oooos'ert$)  (oocoses) . 000$ . (000000'9LL$) . FLYAIMJ/SNOLLNGIMINOD 00°000°000°000°0261'0000°+82.

png 9, aouejeq jobpng  soueiqunoug aouejeg AlA 9jeq 0] abuey 1ebpng 19 uonduosaq JaquINN JUNo22Y

afuey a1e( Aq [IBl9Q 90UBIqUINOUT J8YI4

¢c0e/Le/8

:91eq O

2c0e/L8

‘8)e Woid

9OUB[EQ 049Z UIM SIUN0DY dAoeu| spnjpx3 ]
Asely esdejjo Aq (ejoiqns [7]

90UE|Eq 0192 UM SJUNOodE Julld [[] sdueiqunous aid epnjou []

€202-220T :1eaj [essiq

»xxSONUIAIY-INOT LHOdIH AAVOT 1+«

ZS# 1O11SIQ [00UDS E[EDUOA




